
Mr . R. Gustavson 
Office of the President 
Faculty Exchange 

Dear Mr. Gustavson: 

October 121 1945 

Mr . Szilard asked me to send the inclosed letter 
to you . He would like to talk to you 'about it when he returns 
to Ctucago . There is considerable background to this matter 
which is not revealed in the letter attached . 

Yours very sincerely, 

Secretary to Mr. Szilard 



S)Jo. ReUben t'hu~t.-aveon 
Un1 Yvd tq of ·ebraua 
Lincoln, le1>naka 

U56 !'.t1et .,1tl'l Street 
Ohicq:o 1, Illi 1t 
A Jvd .l 1.8, 19$0 

4 ·~tt e •t Arr~~on~s• eo~1s~i ·· of JOQ ~afer, ierri~on i~o•nt ead 

lflJf:H~lf and •uthori if ~ tc 1"~1eo hal! a td.ill" d,ollu fer the pur,r.o••• 

of \h vr¢J e~. 11 plan to b 1 into et:i:o tence an orsaniz&.tioft u1ch n 

pro~oee to nJ.l 11Couuo.U of ll'l<iu1q t.nt.o the Gol:ld1 tion& of P aoe, • 

· wtl1ch •ill. eou~i•t. o a. Boa-rd e ' a O'tllrd&J;lOil • ~~tl1~e4 in the en l&ari 

t.entativ~ if.liH3e.vt~c• frott' I.J>. lTut ohins, · l:'ia.r to his el aJ-i'Di,t th mett&r 

with the trus.tltBa of 'th0 hi v;;}rrd" v. 'ffp. ~de ~t. !'\)Uori~ ll' <H> emations 

V W.ird leU • .Bell,. 3ey -• ~~btoll tl Llt.>,yd, ChiC.$0 
ll~llll7 Fl. Cllbot,. Bo•tGn t A v Ct"etiv1lllll Cl.~r}l;, ll' bl1n, fito,~w Buptshire irf"'-J..t. 
•arP~ll Fiola• Chie~o 
a~u:ben UiiUVlfttn, Uni vercl . ~ ef Jt;hrnak& 
fe l$lfJr lo<'lbrmick, Inti'lrutioul ltarvuter, 



,, 
-.,~-

!\, L, SUam , llai.,.r .l.t.Y o£ Oolor<lltio @ 
Ol1, ranoe 1'ickottJ Tr1ondti flerviot1 c,,iilli'i:.ittoe ®--
J u.ee G. P• t on, Bel tlonal. Fer•ert 1 U:nion, Denv-er "1. 

·al•o reoosend.ed to Jb·. lutehinf.l to ~.ry to got Clf1.re.nce Piok•tt to 

nth 1•.11.Bt:~ G. Pe.tton1 f{. L. Stearne; Ed al"li c. !i~, , Det\n of th .L&-. School• 

Univer.t~ Qf Coler~ct~; and Walt$r Orr gob•rta, UirectGr ot the B15h Alt1 Ude 

l"OQP btl !'ome-d in. D$n"Yta> for- the .vu.t•po ' ()f di$s&Jd.na tttC inf'or.l!u;.tion Oil the 

Oo~poil* 6Ctiv1tie& in the Mountain St~t~~ a~ ~o·e of the n~ighbGrill •~\••· 

'e w-er& t...\1ak.1ng ~Jf pro.roe~ thst. ByJ.•on llt'hl:t.'ii P.e "eked to fonn the r io-.1 

comnU.ttee and t.'f~st th&~ col'.Jm1 tt•e include Arthur Hanq, illen Pb.ippa, »loc 
Davis-, li~l'll7 Swan, Jr., Pu,~r fioy'i* e.n-1 Jhlet G. P tton. Thle it ~r•d¥ 

entG aubJ ect to further 

CQJDt~t.\.t~ of Arl'~Jll \::li'lil-~.:~ to tl'.f QiQ ~a.w i-nto the ~o.rk ot the (1ounoil. e1 .. ~ena 

"Who have :»o fnr n.ot ~srt1$1p~~tt~d in &Qtivltie-a of thb g-oosral type. 

,.., 
OC I a.rrl.$01'1 Broq 

Joe ffqel" 

Leo Bailal'd 



-

Dr. Ruben G. Gustavson 
Eurlin~ton Hotel 
VtashirlL ton, D. c. 

Deer Dr. Gur-tavson: 

1155 Ec£t 57th Street 
C ice. ~ o ~7, Illino~s 
.Apl'il 24, 1950 

Enclosed is a. copy of a letter which I cent y .1u to Nebraska end 

~ c J!4 of the memorandum · hicb accomp<mied it. In the meantime, r. 

Hutchins hac: t- CC ':!.jted the chairrrwnn' i_p of tLe "Council", {; nd we hcd e.n 

intervie w:t th Clerenc.s Pickett urein:.. his a cceptance of the vice-

chair:r:Bnshi • This week ll':e are tryin.;) to line u, with r. Hutchins 

e!'1ough o.f the .-=' ro. ·oSed men,bE-re of the "Board" of the 11Counci1• to be 

r:Oady t incorporate the 11Counoil• by the ti e r. Hu t chins le~vea for 

r:Uro ~e on Mq J. flute! inc , -Htrrison Bror•n, ~m.1 I will b in N-ew York 

next Mondf.ly and HerriF.on Brmvn and I ·ill ~tay on for the :r.cs~ of the 

weeK to meet with a Com ittee of the Society o~ Friends an1 o th~ other 

nec~ssary odd jobs in connection \'.ii tb this plan. 

I sh~l try to c 11 you Friday of this eek &t your hotel in 
o-wy-

w shine1ton to .;:: t your reaction to ~ proposn~and difcuaf the next 

:: tep with you. 

Sincerel3 yours, 

Leo Szilard 



Dr. Reuben G. ~ustavson 
University of Nebra.aka. 
Lincoln, Nebraska 

Dear Dr. Gustavson: 

1155 East 57th Street 
Chictte;o 37, Illinois 
May 28 , 1950 

When I spoke to you from Chioa5o today, I tole you I would send 

you a collection of' communications which are indicative of the response 

t hat our plan has genen xlly been receivi ng. Some of tte~e comrnunica tiona 

you hci. VeJ al:tea.dy seen, but the others you have not. You will find a 

copy of the document enclosed . I shall tell you rwr e about u~ese thin5s 

whE·n I see you iP Lincoln, t1hich I sb~:1 ll t ry to arrane;e if pos ible. 

Sincerely yours, 

Leo Szilurd 



HORACE M. ALBRIGHT 
Chairman 

REUBEN G. GUSTAVSON 
President and 

Executive Director 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

HORACE M. ALBRIGHT 

EDWARD J. CONDON 

REUBEN G. GUSTAVSON 

OTTO H. LIEBERS 

E. B. MacNAUGHTON 

LESLIE A. MILLER 

FAIRFIELD OSBORN 

WILLIAM S. PALEY 

BEARDSLEY RUML 

STANLEY RUTTENBERG 

ElMER A. HENNIG 
Secretary· Treasurer 

655 Madison Avenue 

New York 21, N. Y. 

RESOURCES FOR THE FUTURE, INC. 
706 CAFRITZ BUILDING 

1625 EYE STREET, N.W. • WASHINGTON 6, D. C. 

NAtional 8-3694 

October 20 , 1953 

My dear Dr . Szilard: 

c 
0 

p 
y 

I was looking the other day for some material on 
the hydrogen bomb and I recall that you made a statement 
sometime ago in an article with regard to the possibility 
of exploding, I think, 500 tons of hydrogen with terrible 
consequences. I seem unable to locate t he article. Can 
you help me? If you have ore recent ideas on the hydrogen 
bomb I would love to have themo 

I am preparing a speech, the theme of which is 
that whatever safety may be found in civil defense plans 
the only hope is to secu.r·e international control of atomic 
energy on a basis t hat will be fair to all and that we should 
be working continuously trying to negotiate such control. 

I will be happy for any remarks you ~ have 
on the subject. I miss seeing you . 

Dr . Leo Szilard 
University of Colorado 
School of Medicine 
Denver, Colorado. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
R. G. Gustavson 

CCo Dro Leo Szilard 
University of Chicago 
Chicago, Illinoiso 

~72 



Dr, R. G. Guotavson 
Resources For 1~o 'Fu'turo, J..no. 
16.25 Eye Street, II. i. 
H.:1shlngton 6, D. C. 

Dear Dr. ~~stavson: 

October 26, 1953 

ThiP is in response to your letter of October 20th rthich was .fai"Wttrded to 
me to Brandeis University, Waltham, Masoachusette, 'Where I am spending this 
ye~r on a leave of c. bsencc from Chicago. I vms pleaoed to hear from you 
after such a long period of time. 

The statement in which you are interented was nmde on the University of 
Chico.£:to HoWld Tn.blc ebrucu7 .26 1 1950, Number 6.2.3. You should be able to 
get a copy from the University of Chicago Round Table. vlhat I tried to do on 
thttt occasion was to emphasize an aspect of therm.al-nuclea.r bombs which had 
been played down up to that time. I wanted to draw attention to the f~ct 
that such bolllbs can be rigged so as to produce vast quanti ties- of radio-active 
poisons. One statement which I made was tha.t if 500 tons of heavy hydrogen 
vrere actually "burned" in such a bomb le;1~g to the liberation of 50 tons of 
neutrons and if these neutrons were utilized to produce radio-active dust 
¥rhioh woulc. gradually settle down and cover the whole earth, aJ.l human life 
could be destroyed • 

.,\.11. obvious choice of a possible radio-active element appeared to be cobalt. 
Jim An1old in the ~~lletin of the Atomic Scientist in 1950 or 1951 tried to 
evaluate tbis possibility P~d c~~e to the conclusion that I mrty have under­
e tL;a ted the a.'Uom1 t necesse..ry , to kill all humnn life and tba t it would t~e 
actually a larger amount to achieve th:ia purpose and that perhaps the supply 
of cobalt would be insufficient. 

\>.?bat I tried to do on the Round Table wa.s of course to get across the idea 
that the development upon which we h.rve embarked will lead in all likelihood 
fairly fast to a. state of affairs where one government '<Till have the power to 
dest~oy all human life on earth. The press reaction to tr~s broadcast was 
quite violent. ifuile the nevs of it reverberated through the 1.rorld, the pre as 
reaction in the United States ws uniformly hontile. Immediately after the 
broadcast7 Harry Brawn and I met a nUk~ber of publishers and editorial ~iters 
and it was interesting for us to la.u"l1 tlw:t they i-rere not really interested 
in finding out whether what we said was true. JUl they wanted to kno•r we.s for 
1-rb.a.t purpose we had made ·che statement. 

In the last few months John Foster Dulles made an almost identical statement 
without of course becom.ing technical and it voul ~ perhaps be good for you to 
get from his office the text of hia speech. ae said, if I remember correctly, 
that the develo ent no'" in hfmd will lead to the point where all human life 
can be extermine.ted. I believe thi:t for purposes of your speech it would be 



D:r. R .. G. Gustavson (2) October 26, 1953 

important to quote Dulles in addition to vhatever else you may lrish to 
take from the University of Chicago Round Table. 

Sincerely, 

. ~) 
Leo Sdlard 

I.S: js 



THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

TUCSON 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

Dr. Leo Zilard 
The Memorial Hospital 
New York City, New York 

Dear Leo: 

February 8, 1960 

I just learned that you are in the hospital, and I 
hasten to extend my sincere hope that you are coming 
along in good shape. I had a session with the 
surgeons about a year ago, but things are going well 
with me. 

I have missed seeing you. So many things are going 
on in the world that require the kind of careful 
analysis you have always given them. 

My best to you. 

R. G. Gustavson 

RGG:djs 

SEVENTY - FIFTH ANNiV E RSARY OF FOUNDING 



THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

TUCSON 

OFFICE OF THE PR ESIDENT 

Dr. Gertrud Weiss 
c/ o Dr. Fox 
Rockefeller Institute 
New York, New York 

Dear Dr. We i ss: 

February 8, 1960 

I just learned through Mrs. Coulter, Director of our 
Nursing School, that Leo is seriously ill in Memorial 
Hospital. I was terribly sorry to learn this, but I 
sincerely hope that he will make a good recovery. 
From what Mrs. Coulter told me, the situation is serious. 

I have always admired Leo, and his ideas are certainly 
needed in this complex world. Please give him my very 
best regards. I have just written to him. 

RGG:djs 

SEVENTY-FIFTH ANNIVERSARY OF FOUNDING 
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